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Vineeta Mathur, Associate Planner       Date: January 14, 2022 
Land Use Bureau 
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888 Washington Boulevard, 
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Re: Application 221-29, CRI application,  South End Pacific LLC 
 670 Pacific Street, Fire House 
 648 Pacific Street, Tabernacle of Grace Church 

171 Henry Street  
 
City of Stamford Zoning Board, 
Please be advised that the Historic Preservation Advisory Commission held a duly noticed Public Hearing 
on Zoning Application 221-29, on 01/11/22, to add three properties listed to the City of Stamford Cultural 
Resources Inventory (CRI) . The application is based on satisfaction of Criteria C. of the 7.3 section.  
 
Upon reviewing the submitted documents and consideration of testimony received during the public 
hearing we recommend approval of the application based on satisfaction of Criteria C.  We request the 
following to be submitted to the Commission for review.  
 

1. Submittal of the full package of application materials, including a statement from a qualified historic 
preservation expert.  
 
2. The final requirements of the application should be provided to the city, as noted on the application 
form. Many of those documents may have already been presented. The  requested materials are:  
 1. Site survey 
 2. Site and building photographs, with descriptions 
 3. National state or local historic register documentation. ( may not be applicable)   
 4. Documentation supporting the architectural significance of the existing structure.   
 5. Letter from a qualified historic preservation expert for 7.3. applications, (as noted above) 
 
3. The Commission will accept these materials - provided electronically and will process the 
application via e-mail.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
David Woods, Chairman,  
Historic Preservation Advisory Commission 
 
Cc: Ralph Blessing, Land Use Bureau Chief 
 


